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Mr. R. C. DeYoung, Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Re: Docket No. 50-275, OL-DPR-76
Diablo Canyon Unit 1

Response to NRC Enforcement Action EA 84-88

Dear Mr. DeYoung:

On September 24, 1984, the NRC Office of Inspection and Enforcement (OIE}
issued a Severity Level III Notice of Violation (Notice} for an event that
occurred in February 1978.

Pursuant to 10 CFR Part 2, and in accordance with the Notice, enclosed is
PGandE's response to the Notice, PGandE is acutely aware of the need for full
and frank communication between PGandE and the Commission at all times. To
that end, PGandE management has over the years directed its employees to
adhere to NRC rules and regulations regarding communications.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this material on the enclosed copy of this
letter and return it in the enclosed addressed envelope.

Subscribed to in San Francisco, California this 24th day of October, 1984.

Respectfully submitted,

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

By ORIGINAI SI6NED BY

Robert Ohlbach
Philip A. Crane, Jr.
Richard F. Locke
Attorneys for Pacific
Gas and Electric Company
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cc: G. W. Knighton
J. B. Martin
Service List
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Yice President
Nuclear Power Generation

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this 24th day of October, 1984
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PGand 'ter No.: DCL-84-335

ENCLOSURE

RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION

NRC ENFORCEMENT ACTION EA 84-88

On September 24, 1984, the NRC Office of Inspection and Enforcement (OIE)
issued a Severity Level III Notice of Violation (Notice) forwarded by an NRC
letter from R. C. DeYoung to J. 0. Schuyler of PGandE, dated September 24, 1984.

The Notice cited that PGandE made a material false statement by omission due
to its failure, in February 1978, to disclose to the NRC the Nuclear Services
Corporation (NSC) audit of the Pullman Power Products (Pullman) guality
Assurance Program, at a time when the Licensing Board was attempting to
develop a record on quality assurance.

STATEMENT OF ALLEGED VIOLATION

"On October 20, 1983, counsel for the Joint Intervenors in the Diablo Canyon
operating license proceeding filed a motion before the Commission to revoke
the low power license for Unit 1 of the Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Plant or,
alternatively, to continue the suspension of the license. The Joint
Intervenors'otion rested on the alleged failure of the Pacific Gas and
Electric Company (PG&E or the licensee) to report the existence of a 1977
audit performed by Nuclear Services Corporation (NSC) of the Pullman Power
Product (Pullman) quality assurance program. Pullman was the principal piping
contractor for the Diablo Canyon Nuclear Project.

The Director of the Office of Inspection and Enforcement denied the petition
in a Director's Decision (DD-84-8, 19 NRC 924) dated March 26, 1984. However,
he found that the licensee should have reported the results of the NSC audit
to the NRC. The Director found the licensee's failure to report the audit to
the NRC constituted a material false statement under section 186 of the Atomic
Energy Act of 1954, as amended. Intent to mislead or to withhold information
is not a prerequisite to the finding of a material false statement under
section 186. No intent to mislead was found in this case.

The Commission affirmed the Director's decision to issue a Notice of Violation
by Order dated August 20, 1984, and determined that the violation should be
categorized at a Severity Level III in accordance with the NRC Enforcement
Policy, 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C, as published on March 8, 1984
(40 FR 8583). The violation is set forth below:

A 'full disclosure'octrine has developed in NRC case law interpreting
section 186 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended. The Commission has
imposed an obligation on licensees and applicants to ensure that relevant and
material information which is capable of influencing a reasonable agency
expert in the licensing process is promptly furnished to the Commission. The
Commission has noted that '[ajt the hearing stage...where agency decision
making is imminent, arguably relevant data must be promptly furnished if the
agency is to perform its function.'/

1/ Vir inia Electric Power Co. (North Anna Power Station, Units 1 & 2),
CL - - , R , 976), aff'd sub nom. Vir inia Electric &

Power Co. v. NRC, 571 F.2d 1289 (4t sr.
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Contrary to the above requirement, PG&E made a material false statement by
omission due to its failure in February 1978 to disclose the Nuclear Services
Corporation audit at a time when the Licensing Board was attempting to develop
a record on quality assurance. The results of the audit revealed apparent
significant quality assurance problems which would have prompted the NRC staff
to seek further information.

This is a Severity Level III violation."

BACKGROUND

On October 20, 1983, the Joint Intervenors filed a request before the
Commission to revoke the low power license for Diablo Canyon which had been
issued on September 22, 1981, or alternatively to continue the suspension of
the license on the basis that PGandE had failed to make the NRC aware of a
1977 NSC audit critical of work performed by Pullman, a contractor at Diablo
Canyon.>/ On November 8, 1983, the Commission rescinded, in part, its
suspension of Facility Operating License No. DPR-76 to permit fuel loading and
precriticality testing at Unit l. [CLI-83-27, 18 NRC 1146 (1983)3. At the
same time, the Commission referred the Joint Intervenors'equest to the staff
for consideration pursuant to 10 CFR Section 2.206. [18 NRC 1146 at 1151
(1983).3

On March 26, 1984, the Director of OIE issued his decision denying the
petition to revoke or continue the suspension of the low-power license.
(19 NRC 924.) The Director did, however, determine that PGandE's failure to
report the NSC audit to the NRC constituted a material false statement under
section 186 of the Atomic Energy Act and assessed a level IV violation.
(19 NRC 924 at 930-933.) /
Importantly, the Director agreed with the determination by PGandE (and the NRC
Staff) that no significant breakdown had been identified in Pullman's quality
assurance program nor had any safety concerns been identified with the
installed hardware. (19 NRC 924 at 930.)

The issue of the nondisclosure of the NSC audit to NRC was initially
raised in joint intervenors'upplemental motion to reopen the record on
construction quality assurance filed with the Appeal Board on
September 9, 1983. The facts and circumstances surrounding the NSC audit
and PGandE's response thereto were discussed in the Appeal Board's
decision denying the motion to reopen. (ALAB-756, 18 NRC 1341, 1354 n,35
(1983).)

The operative facts concerning the NSC audit are set forth in the
Director's decision 19 NRC 924 at 926-928. Since the facts found by the
Director comport with PGandE's understanding of the circumstances
surrounding the NSC audit, PGandE accepts them for purposes of this
response.
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The Commission, upon review of the Director's proposed Notice of Violation,
issued an order on August 20, 1984, affirming the Director's decision to issue
a Notice of Violation but determined that the Violation should be categorized
as a Severity Level III in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy,
10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C, as published on March 8, 1984 (49 FR 8583).

ADMISSION OR DENIAL OF THE VIOLATION

The gravamen of the Notice of Violation is that information on a material
issue pending before a Board came to PGandE's attention and was not
communicated to the Commission. The materiality of the issue was based on the
fact that the Board had sua s onte received evidence on quality assurance and
the NSC audit when reviewe y andE in February 1978, was of indeterminate
status, i.e., no ultimate conclusion had been reached on the correctness of
the audit's conclusions, although they had been vigorously contested by
Pullman in its draft response provided to PGandE along with the NSC audit.

PGandE agrees with the Director's statement that "
~ ~ .the Commission and its

licensees are more sensitive to reporting issues today. ~ ~ ~
" (19 NRC 924,

933.) Indeed, PGandE recognizes - especially in the current licensing
environment - that licensees are obligated to be constantly aware of matters
which should be reported to the NRC in a timely fashion.

Further, PGandE emphasizes (and the Director's Decision specifically
acknowledges) that there was no intent on the part of PGandE to mislead or
withhold information regarding the NSC Audit from the NRC during the Licensing
Board hearing in the period from late 1977 to early 1978. Historically, it
has been PGandE's policy and practice to maintain open communications with the
NRC to alfqw a free flow of information. This has been evidenced by
direction~~ from senior management, throughout the past nine years, to
employees involved in nuclear power work, emphasizing that they should present
and discuss (including contacting the NRC) their concerns about perceived
unsafe situations in the design, construction, and operation of the nuclear
units ~

Obviously, there are many judgmental and interpretative factors which must be
considered in the application of the 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C, Supplement VII
provisions. This was evidenced by the Director's Decision initially assigning
a level IV violation and the Commission's subsequent Order reclassifying the
violation as level III'n this case, PGandE considers the characterization
of the violation as a level III r ather than a level IV violation a debatable
determination.

J. D. Worthington memorandum dated April 1976, to all personnel involved
in PGandE's nuclear power work, describing program for discussion of
personnel concerns regarding nuclear power, and communications with the
NRC. Memoranda from J. 0. Schuyler in 1980, and F. W. Mielke,
B. W. Shackelford, and G. A. Maneatis in 1982, reemphasizing the same
policy, were distributed to all personnel associated with nuclear work.
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Nonetheless, after careful review of all the facts and circumstances of this
matter, PGandE has determined not to contest the violation. This decision is
based on the following factors: (1) the length of time since the incident
occurred, (2) the actions PGandE has taken over the ensuing years to assure
proper communications with the NRC, and (3) the Commission's acknowledgement
that the violation did not have any safety significance nor was there any
intent on PGandE's part to mislead or withhold any information from the NRC.

PGandE does, however, respectfully urge that in the unique circumstances of
this case, the Commission classify the violation as a 1978 enforcement action
rather than a 1984 enforcement action.

REASONS FOR VIOLATION

This case involves a somewhat unique situation when compared to violations
routinely encountered in NRC enforcement practice. The NSC audit, which was
the focus of concern, was received by PGandE in February 1978 together with
the Pullman draft response disputing the accuracy of the NSC audit findings.
PGandE felt at that time that the audit did not accurately reflect the quality
of the Pullman work and, hence, did not warrant NRC notification. That
determination was reviewed by the NRC in 1984 and determined to be incorrect,
notwithstanding that the Director acknowledged in his Decision that
reportability under the facts of this case was "... a close call." (19 NRC
924 at 932.)

This difference of opinion on notification would, in all likelihood not occur
today given the sensitivity of licensees in general, and PGandE in particular,
to reporting any matter of potential significance to the NRC. PGandE's
approach today is to err on the side of reporting any questionable item which
might impact licensing actions and decisions even though such an item may not
have been completely evaluated.

CORRECTIVE STEPS WHICH HAVE BEEN TAKEN

PGandE is acutely aware of the need for full and frank communication between
PGandE and the Commission at all times. To that end, PGandE management has
issued various directives over the years emphasizing to all employees that
they must adhere to NRC rules and regulations regarding notification and
reporting requirements.

In letters dated March 23 and April 15, 1982, PGandE reiterated its existing
policy of full and open communication between PGandE and the NRC to assure
that pertinent information is promptly and accurately forwarded to the NRC.
These letters informed the NRC of PGandE management's reemphasis of its
long-standing commitment to adhere to NRC,rules and regulations and to further
assure open communications with the NRC. PGandE agrees with the observation
in the Director's Decision (19 NRC 924 at 935) that the NRC Staff would expect
the corrective actions taken by PGandE in 1982 to preclude in the future the
type of 1978 reporting failure involved with the NSC audit. PGandE pledges to
maintain this policy of full and open communication in all matters involving
the NRC.
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CORRECTIVE STEPS MHICH MILL BE TAKEN

In view of the actions which have already been taken, PGandE plans no further
action regarding this issue.

DATE MHEN FULL COMPLIANCE MILL BE ACHIEVED

Full compliance has been achieved.
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